Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Steve,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

-{Joyce Tan

+65 8288 4567

www.dingauto.sg

Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <admin.carros@dingauto.sg>

Tuesday, 16 July 2024 10:35 AM

Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Kenneth Ding; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Re: TP CLAIM: SNN5935E / DOA: 02/07/2024 - FINALIZE REPAIR (PART BY PART)

Accounts Department (Carros Branch)

+65 6993 7808
admin.carros@dingauto.sg

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645 60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-46/47 Carros Centre S737869

On Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 10:34 AM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Joyce,

The LOD submit to insurance.

Thanks and regards,

Steve Chen




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: stevechen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <admin.carros@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: TP CLAIM: SNN5935E / DOA: 02/07/2024 - FINALIZE REPAIR (PART BY PART)

Dear Steve,

We are agreeable to your offer.

Kindly advise us who we should send the LOD to? Thank you.

Best Regards,

=== Joyce Tan
Accounts Department (Carros Branch)

+65 8288 4567 +65 6993 7808
www.dingauto.sg admin.carros@dingauto.sg
176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645 60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-46/47 Carros Centre S737869




On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 6:59 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Lynn,

Kindly refer our finalize $2285.55 (P/P, before GST). 4 days. (Subject to insurance approval)

Thanks and regards,
Steve Chen
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: stevechen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Joyce (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <admin.carros@dingauto.sg>; Jun
Kai (Ding Auto - Carros Branch) <carros.workshop@dingauto.sg>; Mr Tan (Ding Auto - Carros Branch)
<consultant@dingauto.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIM: SNN5935E / DOA: 02/07/2024 - FINALIZE REPAIR (PART BY PART)

Dear Steve,

We have finished repairing the vehicle mentioned above and are now ready to finalize the repair
process.

Please find attached before and after paint photos for your review.



Repair: Part by Part

Recommended Repair Days: 04 Days

List Discount Amount

Parts: $1,701.80 - 25% $1,276.36
Parts (S): $ 57.00 - 25% $42.75
Miscellaneous: $ 130.00
Labour & Spray Paint: $ 1,150.00
Finalize Amount: $ 2,599.11

We would greatly appreciate your assistance in expediting this finalization as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

=== Lynn Yap
Claims Department

+65 9385 8368 +65 6993 7808
www.dingauto.sg claims@dingauto.sg
176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645

60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-46/47 Carros Centre S737869



